Barish clerk

From:

Sent: 04 October 2023 15:16
To:

Subject: RE: Melbourn Greenway

Dear Parish Councillors,

My apologies for the delay in sending this information to you. | wanted to inform you that the Greater Cambridge
Partnership (GCP) Executive Board at its meeting on 28™ September approved the recommendation to pause work
on the Harston off-road path. In addition, the Executive Board agreed that the GCP would seek to deliver a walking
and cycling bridge over the A505 between Cambridgeshire and Royston as part of the Melbourn Greenway.

The decision by the Executive Board was taken after a cost review of projects demonstrated the pressure that
inflation is having on the affordability of schemes, and the value for money impact that each scheme is offering.
Further information on the scheme assessment is set out in the Future Investment Strategy paper that is here:
Council and committee meetings - Cambridgeshire County Council > Meetings (cmis.uk.com)

Further information on the Melbourn Greenway link is available here: GCP Melbourn Greenway | Consult
Cambridgeshire (engagementhg.com)

Many thanks
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